
RFQ-117-A and RFQ-117-B   
Proactive HVAC Maintenance for YCL, SS, SL, WV 

Questions and Answers for RFQ-117-A and RFQ-117-B 
 
 

1. Is a bid bond required? 

 A bid bond is not required. 
 

2. What is the preferred method of delivery? E-Mail, Mail, or In-Person?  

 All 3 are options acceptable.  I prefer E-mail responses. 
 

3. Does the pricing need to be fixed for the four-year term, or is there opportunity to increase based of 
Consumer Price Index annually?  

 No, we do not accept adjustments per the Consumer Price Index.  The price may only be 
adjusted annually due to prevailing wage increases. 

   
4. What time is the RFP response due by on 4/27/2023? 

 Bids are due for RFQ-117-A and RFQ-117-B, no later than 11:59 pm on 4/27/2023.  
 

5. Do you have a dedicated HVAC VPN? If so, can we utilize that VPN to satisfy the remote 
connectivity requirements in your RFQ?  

 We do not have a dedicated VPN, but we will give access thru our firewall with a vendor-
supplied IP address for Yakima Central’s HVAC system.   

 

 Yes, utilizing your approved IP address into our system will satisfy the remote connectivity 
requirements for RFQ-117-A. 

 

 
 


